



THE ANIMALS PROTECTION AND GAME REGULATIONS 1939.

GALWAY, Governor-General.

ORDER IN COUNCIL.

At the Government House at Wellington, this 8th day of March, 1939.

Present :

HIS EXCELLENCY THE GOVERNOR-GENERAL IN COUNCIL.

PURSUANT to section 43 of the Animals Protection and Game Act, 1921-22, His Excellency the Governor-General, acting by and with the advice and consent of the Executive Council, doth hereby make the following regulations.

REGULATIONS.

1. These regulations may be cited as the Animals Protection and Game Regulations 1939.
2. These regulations shall come into force on the day following notification in the *Gazette* of the making thereof.*
3. In these regulations, if not inconsistent with the context,—
 - “ Act ” means the Animals Protection and Game Act, 1921-22, with the exception of Part III thereof :
 - “ Authorized officer ” means any ranger, police officer, officer of a duly registered acclimatization society, or person appointed by the Minister of Internal Affairs for any specified purpose under these regulations :
 - “ Minister ” means the Minister of Internal Affairs :
 - “ Registered acclimatization society ” includes, in respect of the Rotorua Acclimatization District, the Department of Internal Affairs ; and references to the secretary of a duly registered acclimatization society shall be deemed to include the Under-Secretary of that Department or any person appointed by him for any specified purpose under these regulations :
 - “ Under-Secretary ” means the Under-Secretary of the Department of Internal Affairs.
4. The Animals Protection and Game Regulations 1930,† and the Animals Protection and Game Regulations 1930, Amendments Nos. 1,‡ 2,§ and 3,|| are revoked.

ISSUE OF LICENSES.

5. (1) No person shall take or kill any imported game or native game during an open season in any district unless he is the holder of a license under the Act.

* See end note.

† *Gazette*, 24th June, 1930, Vol. II, page 1999.

‡ *Gazette*, 5th March, 1931, Vol. I, page 463.

§ *Gazette*, 5th March, 1936, Vol. I, page 418.

|| Statutory Regulations 1936-7, Serial number 1937/138, page 505.

(2) Such licenses shall be issued by such person or persons as the Minister in notifying an open season for imported game or native game, or both, shall authorize to issue licenses, and such licenses shall have effect according to the tenor thereof.

(3) Licenses may be issued authorizing the holder thereof to take or kill both imported game and native game, and shall be generally in the form No. 1 in the Schedule hereto.

(4) Licenses may be issued authorizing the holder thereof to take or kill godwits only or hares only, and shall be generally in the form No. 2 in the Schedule hereto.

(5) Licenses may be issued authorizing the holder thereof to take or kill native game only, and shall be generally in the form No. 3 in the Schedule hereto.

(6) The fee payable for a license to take or kill both imported game and native game in an acclimatization district in the South Island shall be one pound (£1) and for native game only ten shillings (10s.).

(7) The fee payable for a license to take or kill both imported game and native game in an acclimatization district in the North Island shall be thirty shillings (30s.). Notwithstanding the provisions of the first portion of this clause, the fee for a license to take or kill imported game and native game issued to a person receiving an age benefit or a miner's benefit under the Social Security Act, 1938, shall be one pound (£1).

(8) The fee payable for a license to take or kill godwits only or hares only shall be ten shillings (10s.).

PROHIBITING SHOOTING GAME WITH CERTAIN KINDS OF GUNS.

6. (1) In addition to the prohibitions contained in sections 12 and 13 of the Act, no person shall kill or destroy any imported game or native game, or shoot at or attempt to shoot at any such imported game or native game with any automatic or auto-loading gun, unless it is converted into a gun capable of carrying two cartridges only; or with any rifle, pea-rifle, or punt gun; nor shall such person use any cartridge of a length exceeding $2\frac{3}{4}$ in. for the purposes above described:

Provided that nothing in this clause shall apply to deer, moose, and wapiti.

(2) No person shall use or cause to be used any aeroplane in connection with the taking or killing of imported game or native game:

Provided that this clause shall not be so construed as to prohibit the use of any aeroplane for the purpose of travelling either to or from a rendezvous.

(3) No person shall use or cause to be used on any lake, pond, lagoon, mere, estuary, or other dead water any power-boat for the purpose of taking or killing, whether by himself or by any other person or persons at his direction, by driving, chasing, frightening, or stalking any imported game or native game. For the purposes of this clause "power-boat" means and includes any launch, boat, canoe, or other similar craft propelled either wholly or partly by mechanical power:

Provided that this clause shall not be so construed as to prohibit the use of any power-boat for camping purposes, or for the purpose of travelling either to or from a rendezvous or generally or to prohibit shooting from a moored power-boat.

DISPOSAL OF FEES, FINES, ETC.

7. (1) Except as hereinafter provided, all fees paid for licenses issued by an officer of a registered acclimatization society shall be paid to and belong to that society. In respect to each license issued by an officer of a registered acclimatization society in the North Island at a fee of thirty shillings (30s.) there shall be paid by that society to the Council of the North Island acclimatization societies the sum of five shillings (5s.) to be devoted by that Council to the payment of bonuses for the destruction of hawks, stoats, ferrets, pole-cats, and weasels to persons in the North Island other than officers or paid rangers of a registered acclimatization society.

(2) All fines recovered under the Act shall be paid into the Public Account, and, except as provided in section 42 thereof, shall be applied—

(a) In the first instance, in or towards defraying the costs of and incidental to the recovery of such fines; and

(b) The balance shall be paid to the registered acclimatization societies in whose districts the offences were committed.

(3) In respect to each license issued at a fee of thirty shillings (30s.) for an acclimatization district in the North Island under the control of the Department of Internal Affairs, there shall be paid to the Council of the North Island acclimatization societies the sum of five shillings (5s.), to be expended in the manner provided in clause (1) hereof, and the balance of all fees and fines as aforesaid applicable thereto shall be paid into the Consolidated Fund.

REFUSAL TO ISSUE AND REVOCATION OF LICENSES.

8. (1) Any person appointed to issue licenses under the Act or regulations may refuse to issue a license to any person who within two years prior to the date of his application for a license has been convicted of any breach of the provisions of the Act or of any regulations made thereunder.

(2) Where the holder of a license has been found guilty of a breach of the Act or of any regulations thereunder, the Court may, if it thinks fit, revoke his license either wholly or for such period as it thinks fit.

SALE OF SWANS' EGGS.

9. (1) The Under-Secretary may authorize any registered acclimatization society to take, within the district of that society, the eggs of the black swan (*Cygnus atratus*) and sell or otherwise dispose of such eggs.

(2) The Under-Secretary, in authorizing a society to take and sell such eggs, may specify the purpose to which the proceeds derived therefrom shall be devoted.

COOL STORAGE OF GAME.

10. (1) Any person authorized to take or kill or to sell imported game or native game or both may place in any freezing or cool chamber any such game so taken or killed, which may be kept in such chamber until required by the person depositing the same, but not beyond seven days after the close of the open season.

(2) When placing ~~imported game or native~~ game in a freezing or cool chamber the person placing it therein shall forthwith furnish the secretary of the acclimatization society in whose district the chamber is situated with a written statement containing his full name and postal address, the number of his license, or the authority under which the game was taken or killed, the name of the acclimatization district in which such license or authority was issued, the number of ~~imported game or native~~ game so placed in such chamber, and the date on which such game was placed therein.

(3) The manager or person in charge of such chamber shall furnish the secretary of the acclimatization society in whose district the chamber is situated with full particulars of the ~~imported game or native~~ game deposited therein, and shall permit the secretary or any person authorized by such secretary in that behalf to inspect such game at any time whilst it is in the chamber.

(4) The manager or person in charge of a freezing or cool chamber shall deliver any ~~imported game or native~~ game deposited therein in manner aforesaid to its owner in person only or to his written order, when authorized to do so by the secretary of the acclimatization society, and the secretary shall grant the necessary authority when required by the owner to do so.

(5) The manager or person in charge of a freezing or cool chamber in which ~~imported game or native~~ game is deposited shall keep a register in the form No. 4 in the Schedule hereto in which he shall enter the particulars specified therein in respect of all game deposited with him, and shall allow the secretary of the acclimatization society or other authorized officer to inspect the register at any time.

IMPORTATION, COOL STORAGE, AND SALE OF FROZEN GAME.

11. (1) No person shall import into New Zealand any frozen or chilled game without the consent of the Under-Secretary.

(2) The Under-Secretary may authorize any person to keep in cool storage game imported pursuant to subclause (1) hereof, or he may authorize the sale thereof under such conditions as he thinks fit.

(3) A register shall be kept in the manner provided in regulation 10 hereof of all game kept in cool storage pursuant to subclause (2) hereof, and the provisions of that regulation relating to the register provided therein shall apply as far as possible to the register provided in this regulation.

TAXIDERMISTS.

12. (1) For the purpose of this regulation "taxidermist" means any person with whom any bird, animal, or reptile, or any part thereof, is deposited for the purpose of mounting, curing, or dressing.

(2) No person shall carry on business as a taxidermist without first taking out an annual license, to be called a taxidermist's license, in the form No. 5 in the Schedule hereto. Such license may be obtained from the Under-Secretary on application in the form No. 6 in the Schedule hereto, upon payment of a fee of one pound (£1), and shall expire on the 31st day of March following the date thereof.

(3) A separate license must be taken out in respect of every branch of any business, but the fee for such separate license shall be ten shillings (10s.) only.

(4) If a license is issued after the 30th day of September in any year half only of the above fees shall be payable.

(5) Any license taken out under the provisions of any regulations hereby revoked and in force upon the coming into operation of these regulations shall enure as if it had been issued under these regulations on the day of the coming into operation thereof.

(6) All fees payable under this regulation shall be paid into the Public Account, and shall form part of the Consolidated Fund.

(7) Every taxidermist shall keep a register, in the form No. 7 in the Schedule hereto, in which he shall enter the particulars specified therein in respect of every bird, animal, or reptile, or part thereof, deposited with him, and any taxidermist or person who accepts or retains same without making the entries aforesaid shall be deemed to be unlawfully in possession thereof.

(8) No taxidermist shall accept or take delivery of any bird, animal, or reptile, or any part thereof, except from a person lawfully in possession of same, or an authorized agent of that person.

(9) Any authorized officer shall have the right at all reasonable times to call for and inspect any register or book kept by any taxidermist in terms of these regulations, and also to inspect, examine, and mark any bird, animal, or reptile, in possession of the taxidermist, who shall permit the authorized officer to make the inspection.

(10) Every taxidermist who receives any absolutely protected bird, animal, or reptile, or any part thereof, shall forthwith notify the receipt thereof to the secretary of the acclimatization society of the district in which such bird, animal, or reptile was taken. If the district in which it was taken is unknown, he shall notify the secretary of the acclimatization society in whose district he has his place of business.

REGISTER TO BE KEPT BY CARRYING COMPANIES, ETC.

13. (1) Every carrier, carrying company, or forwarding agent who carries or transmits ~~imported game or native game~~, whether by land or sea, shall keep a register in the form No. 8 in the Schedule hereto in which shall be entered the particulars specified therein.

(2) Such register shall be open for inspection at any time by the secretary of the acclimatization society in whose district the carrier, carrying company, or forwarding agent carries on business, or by any person authorized by such secretary in that behalf.

(3) Any carrier, company, or forwarding agent who accepts or retains any ~~imported game or native game~~ for the purpose aforesaid without making the required entries shall be deemed to be unlawfully in possession thereof.

(4) No such carrier, company, or forwarding agent shall accept or take delivery of any ~~imported game or native game~~ except from a person lawfully in possession thereof.

APPOINTMENTS BY OCCUPIERS OF LAND TO TAKE OR KILL GAME.

14. (1) Whenever a person in *bona fide* occupation of any land appoints one other person to take or kill imported game or native game upon such land the appointment shall be in writing in the form No. 9 in the Schedule hereto.

(2) The original appointment, together with a correct copy thereof, shall be forwarded by the occupier to the secretary of the acclimatization society for the district, and the secretary shall forthwith, on the approval of the acclimatization society being given, endorse thereon such approval. The original appointment shall then be returned to the occupier forthwith, who shall forward same to the appointee, and the appointment shall be produced for inspection on the demand of any authorized officer.

(3) The secretary of the acclimatization society shall retain the copy of the appointment, and notice in writing of the revocation thereof shall be forwarded to the secretary by the occupier within twenty-four hours after such revocation.

IMPORTATION OF ANIMALS.

15. (1) The Minister may, by writing under his hand, consent to any acclimatization society, or the officers or servants of any such society, or any other person importing into New Zealand any mammal or bird (other than a domestic animal or bird) or any reptile or insect.

(2) Application shall be made to the Minister in writing, and shall contain the following particulars :—

- (a) The name of such mammal, bird, reptile, or insect, and number desired to be imported :
- (b) The country and locality from which they are being obtained :
- (c) Their habits or customs :
- (d) The district in which it is proposed to liberate them :
- (e) Such other particulars as the Minister may require.

(3) The Minister, before granting consent, may make such inquiries as he thinks fit, and he may require the production of such evidence or particulars as to the habits or customs of any such mammal, bird, reptile, or insect as may be deemed necessary.

(4) The Minister shall not consent to the importation of any mammal, bird, reptile, or insect which is likely to become a nuisance or to cause injury or damage.

LIBERATION OF ANIMALS.

16. (1) The Minister may, by writing under his hand, authorize any acclimatization society, or the officers or servants of any such society, or any other person, to liberate or turn at large for purposes of sport or game animals in any part of New Zealand, and no animal shall be liberated without such authority.

(2) Applications for authority shall be made to the Minister in writing, and shall contain the following particulars :—

- (a) The name of the animals proposed to be liberated and the number thereof :
- (b) The district or locality from which they are being obtained :
- (c) The district in which it is proposed to liberate them :
- (d) Such other particulars as the Minister may require.

HAVING ANIMALS, BEASTS, ETC., IN POSSESSION.

17. (1) Any acclimatization society or person who has in possession any imported reptile, or any beast or bird of prey, or any animal imported into New Zealand in breach of the Act, shall immediately give notice in writing thereof to the Minister.

(2) Every notice shall contain the following particulars :—

- (a) The name of such reptile, beast, or bird of prey, or other animal, and the number held in possession :
- (b) The country and locality from which they were obtained :
- (c) The manner in which they came into the possession of the holder :
- (d) The purpose or purposes (if any) for which they are being used :
- (e) Such other particulars as the Minister may require.

(3) The Minister, before consenting to any such reptile, beast, or bird of prey, or animal being retained in possession, may make such inquiries as he thinks fit, and he may require the production of such evidence or particulars as to the habits or customs thereof as may be deemed necessary.

(4) The Minister in giving consent may stipulate the period during which any such reptile, beast, bird of prey, or animal may be retained in possession, the purpose or purposes for which it shall be used, the times when and conditions under which it may be liberated, together with any other conditions he may think fit.

(5) If the Minister is of opinion that any such reptile, beast, bird of prey, or animal should not be retained in possession, he may give orders for its destruction or other disposal, and such orders shall immediately on receipt thereof be carried out by the person or persons to whom they are given.

IMPORT AND EXPORT OF SKINS, FEATHERS, AND EGGS OF BIRDS.

18. (1) No person shall import into New Zealand the skins, feathers, or eggs of any bird :

Provided that the Minister may by writing under his hand authorize an exemption from the provisions of this regulation in such cases as he thinks fit.

(2) No person shall, without the consent in writing of the Minister, export from New Zealand the skins, feathers, or eggs of any bird included in the Schedules to the Act :

Provided that this prohibition shall not apply in respect of any bird the export of which has been authorized under any of the provisions of the Act.

REGISTRATION, FORMATION, AND DISSOLUTION OF SOCIETIES.

19. (1) Any acclimatization society formed after the 1st day of April, 1922 (being the date of the coming into operation of the Act), may apply for registration under the Act in the form No. 11 in the Schedule hereto.

(2) The application shall be signed by the president or chairman or other principal officer of the society, and by one other member of the society and by the secretary thereof.

(3) The two copies of the rules of the society required by the said Act to be sent with the application shall be authenticated by the signature of the president or chairman or other principal officer of the society, and by one other member of the society and by the secretary thereof.

(4) No new society shall be registered as an acclimatization society under the Act unless at the date of application for registration it has at least fifty members.

(5) The rules of the society shall state or provide for the following matters :—

- (a) The name of the society :
- (b) The objects for which the society is established :
- (c) The modes in which persons may become members of the society, including in all cases other than life-members provision for a written or printed application for membership signed by the intending member :
- (d) The modes in which persons cease to be members of the society :
- (e) The mode in which the rules of the society may be altered or rescinded :
- (f) The mode of summoning and holding general meetings, and of voting thereat :
- (g) The appointment of officers of the society :
- (h) The control and use of the common seal of the society :
- (i) The control and investment of the funds of the society :
- (j) The dissolution or winding-up of the society, and the disposition of the property of the society in such event :
- (k) Such other matters as the Minister may require to be provided for.

(6) Where the district within which a society proposes to conduct its operations forms part of any existing acclimatization district the society shall, not less than fourteen days before making application for registration, give notice of its intention to apply for registration to the secretary of each acclimatization society affected, and shall state in the application to whom such notice has been sent.

(7) The certificate of registration shall be in the form No. 10 in the Schedule hereto.

(8) The registration of any acclimatization society effected under the regulations hereby revoked and in force upon the coming into operation of these regulations shall enure as if it had been effected under these regulations.

20. If at any time it is made to appear that a registered acclimatization society has ceased to exist, or has failed to carry out the objects for which it was formed, the Minister may publish a notice in the *Gazette* cancelling the registration of the society, and thereupon the society shall be dissolved.

HOMING-PIGEONS.

21. (1) Any person, being the owner of any homing-pigeons, may make application, in the form No. 12 in the Schedule hereto, to the Chief Postmaster of the postal district in which he resides to be registered as owner of such pigeons for the year ending 31st December then next following. Every application shall be accompanied by a fee of 1s.

(2) Any such registration effected under any regulations hereby revoked shall enure as if it had been effected under this regulation on the day of the coming into operation thereof.

(3) Each Chief Postmaster shall keep a register for the purposes aforesaid in the form No. 13 in the Schedule hereto.

(4) Every Chief Postmaster, on receiving an application in proper form, together with the required fee, shall enter or cause to be entered therein all necessary particulars in the register, and shall issue a receipt to the applicant in the form No. 14 in the Schedule hereto.

(5) All fees payable under this regulation shall be paid into and credited to the Post Office Account.

FORFEITURE AND DISPOSAL OF GAME, ETC.

22. (1) Any imported game or native game, or any absolutely protected animal which has been unlawfully taken or killed and anything lawfully seized as provided in paragraphs (a) and (b) of subsection (1) of section 36 of the Act are hereby declared to be forfeited to His Majesty.

(2) It shall be the duty of every ranger or constable who has seized any such game, animals, or other things as aforesaid, or into whose possession they have come, to forward immediate notification thereof to the Minister who, either on the conviction of any person for unlawfully taking or killing any such game or animals or for illegally taking, having in possession, or using such other things contrary to the provisions of the Act, or if no such person can be traced, shall, in order to give effect to such forfeiture as aforesaid, give such orders for the disposal of such game, animals, or other things as aforesaid as he thinks fit, and such orders shall immediately on receipt thereof be carried out by the person to whom they are given.

(3) All moneys derived from the disposal of anything sold pursuant to this regulation shall be paid into the Public Account, and, after deducting all expenses, shall be paid over to the registered acclimatization society in whose district the seizure was made.

PENALTY.

23. (1) If any person commits a breach of any of these regulations he shall, except where a penalty is otherwise provided, be liable on conviction to a fine not exceeding £20.

(2) If any person so convicted is the holder of a license of any kind issued under these regulations it shall be lawful for the Minister at any time thereafter, without prejudice to the power of the Court under Regulation 8 hereof, by notice under his hand served upon such person or published in the *Gazette*, to revoke such license, and such revocation shall take effect from the time of such service or revocation as the case may be.

SCHEDULE.

[Form No. 1.]

LICENSE TO TAKE OR KILL IMPORTED GAME AND NATIVE GAME.

....., of, having this day paid the sum of, is hereby authorized to take or kill within the acclimatization district of from the day of, 19.., to the day of, 19.. (both days inclusive), subject to the provisions of the Animals Protection and Game Act, 1921-22, and the regulations made thereunder.

This license does not authorize the holder thereof to take or kill imported game or native game on lands actually and exclusively used by any registered acclimatization society for acclimatization purposes, or on any sanctuary or public domain, or on any land excepted from the operation of the notification declaring an open season for the district.

Dated at, this day of, 19..

[Form No. 2.

LICENSE TO TAKE OR KILL HARES ONLY OR GODWITS ONLY.

....., of, having this day paid the sum of ten shillings (10s.), is hereby authorized to take or kill within the acclimatization district of from the day of, 19.., to the day of, 19.. (both days inclusive), subject to the provisions of the Animals Protection and Game Act, 1921-22, and the regulations made thereunder.

This license does not authorize the holder thereof to take or kill hares only or godwits only on lands actually and exclusively used by any registered acclimatization society for acclimatization purposes, or on any sanctuary or public domain, or on any land excepted from the operation of the notification declaring an open season for the district.

Dated at, this day of, 19..

[Form No. 3.

LICENSE TO TAKE OR KILL NATIVE GAME.

....., of, having this day paid the sum of ten shillings (10s.), is hereby authorized to take or kill within the acclimatization district of from the day of, 19.., to the day of, 19.. (both days inclusive), subject to the provisions of the Animals Protection and Game Act, 1921-22, and the regulations made thereunder.

This license does not authorize the holder thereof to take or kill native game on lands actually and exclusively used by any registered acclimatization society for acclimatization purposes, or on any sanctuary or public domain, or on any land excepted from the operation of the notification declaring an open season for the district.

Dated at, this day of, 19..

[Form No. 4.

REGISTER OF IMPORTED OR NATIVE GAME DEPOSITED IN A FREEZING OR COOL CHAMBER.

No. of Entry.	Full Name, Address, and Occupation of Depositor.	Number of Imported Game and Kind.	Number of Native Game and Kind.	Date of Deposit.	No. of Depositor's License and District in which issued, or Authority for taking Game.	Full Name, Address, and Occupation of Person to whom delivered.	Date of Delivery.	Remarks.

Certified correct.

[Signature.]

[Form No. 5.

TAXIDERMIST'S LICENSE.

[Name in full], [Address], having this day paid the sum of one pound (£1), is hereby authorized to carry on business as a taxidermist at [Describe place of business], from the day of, 19.., to the day of, 19.. (both days inclusive), subject to the provisions of the Animals Protection and Game Act, 1921-22, and the regulations made thereunder.

Dated at, this day of, 19..

[Signature.]

Under-Secretary, Internal Affairs Department.

[Form No. 6.

APPLICATION FOR TAXIDERMIST'S LICENSE UNDER THE ANIMALS PROTECTION AND GAME ACT, 1921-22.

IN pursuance of the provisions of the above-mentioned Act, and the regulations made thereunder, I, [Name in full and address], hereby make application on my own behalf [or on behalf of the firm of, of which I am a member; or on behalf of [Name of registered company], whose written authority authorizing me to apply for and hold a license under the said Act is hereto annexed, marked "A "] for a license to carry on business as a taxidermist.

My place of business is [State full particulars as to place or places of business].

Dated at, this day of, 19..

[Signature of applicant.]

[Form No. 7.

TAXIDERMIST'S REGISTER.

No. of Entry.	Full Name, Address, and Occupation of Depositor.	Date received.	No. of Depositor's Shooting License and District in which issued or Authority for having Bird, &c., in Possession.	Full Description of any Bird, Animal, or Reptile deposited.	Locality in which Bird, &c., was taken.	Full Name, Address and Occupation of Person to whom delivered.	Date of Delivery.	Remarks.

Certified correct.

[Signature of taxidermist.]

[Form No. 8.

REGISTER TO BE KEPT BY CARRYING COMPANY, ETC., OF GAME OBTAINED FOR PURPOSE OF DELIVERY.

No. of Entry.	Full Name, Address, and Occupation of Depositor.	Number of Deposited Game and Kind.	Number of Native Game and Kind.	Date of Deposit.	No. of Depositors' License and District in which issued or Authority for taking Game.	Full Name, Address and Occupation of Person to whom delivered.	Date of Delivery.	Remarks.

Certified correct.

[Signature.]

[Form No. 9.]

PERMIT BY OCCUPIER OF LAND TO TAKE OR KILL IMPORTED GAME OR NATIVE GAME.

I, [*Name in full*], of [*Postal address and occupation*], being the occupier of [*Describe land*], hereby appoint [*Name in full*], of [*Postal address and occupation*], to take or kill imported game and native game [*or imported game*] [*or native game*] on such land during the open season for this year [*or from the* day of 19.., to the day of 19.., both days inclusive], subject to the provisions of the Animals Protection and Game Act, 1921-22, and the regulations made thereunder.

Nothing in this appointment authorizes the holder thereof to take or kill imported game or native game [*or imported game*] [*or native game*] on lands actually and exclusively used by any registered acclimatization society for acclimatization purposes, or on any sanctuary or public domain, or on any land excepted from the operation of the notification declaring the open season.

Dated this day of 19..

[*Signature of occupier.*]

[Form No. 10.]

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION.

PURSUANT to the Animals Protection and Game Act, 1921-22, and regulations made thereunder, I,, the Minister of Internal Affairs of the Dominion of New Zealand, hereby certify that the Acclimatization Society has been duly registered under the said Act as from the day of 19..

As witness my hand at Wellington, this day of 19..

.....
Minister of Internal Affairs.

[Form No. 11.]

APPLICATION BY NEW ACCLIMATIZATION SOCIETY FOR REGISTRATION UNDER THE ANIMALS PROTECTION AND GAME ACT, 1921-22.

To the Hon. the Minister of Internal Affairs, Wellington.

WE, the undersigned, hereby make application, in accordance with the provisions in that behalf of the Animals Protection and Game Act, 1921-22, and the regulations thereunder, for the registration under that Act of an acclimatization society formed under that Act on the day of 19.., and known as the [*Name of society*].

Two copies of the rules of the said society are attached hereto, authenticated as required by regulations.

The district within which the society proposes to conduct its operations is the [*Description of area*].

Notice of intention to make application for registration was sent to [*Set out names of acclimatization societies that may be affected by application*] on the day of 19..

Given under our hands at this day of 19..

....., President [*or Chairman*].

....., Member.

....., Secretary.

[Form No. 12.]

APPLICATION TO REGISTER HOMING-PIGEONS.

To the Chief Postmaster,

I, [*Name in full and address*], being the owner of the undermentioned homing-pigeons, hereby apply to be registered as such owner under and for the purposes of the Animals Protection and Game Act, 1921-22, and the regulations made thereunder; and I hand you herewith the sum of 1s., being the fee for registration for the year ending the 31st day of December, 19..

Number of pigeons:

Sex:

Description, colour, breed, and marks (if any):

Date:

Place:

[*Signature.*]

[Form No. 13.]

FORM OF REGISTER.

Chief Post-office,

Date.	Name and Address of Owner.	Number and Description of Homing-pigeons.	Fee received.

[Form No. 14.]

FORM OF RECEIPT.

RECEIVED from [*Name and address*] the sum of 1s., being fee for the registration, under the Animals Protection and Game Act, 1921-22, and the regulations made thereunder, as owner of homing-pigeons for the twelve months ending the 31st day of December, 19..

Date :

Place :

....., Chief Postmaster.

C. A. JEFFERY,
Clerk of the Executive Council.

Issued under the authority of the Regulations Act, 1936.

Date of notification in *Gazette* : 9th day of March, 1939.

These regulations are administered by the Department of Internal Affairs.

(I.A. 46/16/12.)